WASHINGTON PARISH COUNCIL



Clerk to the Council Ms Gina Condie Lobb Cottage, Vera's Walk, Storrington West Sussex. RH20 3JF Tel: 0777 6771921

Email: clerk@washingtonparish.org.uk Website: www.washingtonparish.org.uk

WASHINGTON PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

To: all members of the Council: Cllr C Beglan, Cllr Britt, Cllr T Cook, Cllr Doré, Cllr P Heeley, Cllr A Lisher, Cllr Milner-Gulland, Cllr Muddle, Cllr Newman, Cllr R Thomas and Cllr D Whyberd. You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the Parish Council on:

Monday 2nd November 2015 at 19.30pm in Washington Village Hall(Dore room)

AGENDA

- 1. To consider accepting Apologies for Absence and Chairman's Announcements
- 2. To record Declarations of Interest from members in any item to be discussed and agree dispensations
- 3. To approve the Minutes of the last Parish Council meeting
- 4. To adjourn the meeting to allow for public participation
- 5. To receive, review, report on and progress matters arising from the previous minutes

To discuss Cllr Circus's comments regarding the bus shelter and VAS funding. To discuss and agree the housing of the silver cups.

To discuss and agree any proposals for the disposal of the 'Washington Story' books.

6. To consider Planning Applications and discuss Transport Issues

SDNP/15/05163 13 Chanctonbury Close, Washington Single Storey Rear Extension. DC/15/2366 Rowan Cottage Thakeham Copse Storrington Pulborough West Sussex RH20 3JW. Fell 5 x Oak Trees and 1 x Silver Birch, Surgery to 4 x Oak Trees, 2 x Silver Birch, 1 x Sweet Chestnut, 2 x Scots Pine (Tree Preservation Order). DC/15/2320 Laneside Veras Walk Storrington Pulborough West Sussex RH20 3JF. Non Material Amendment, demolition of a 2 bedroom detached bungalow and garage, and the construction of a replacement 3 bedroom detached dwelling and car port DC/14/1937, to increase the window depth on the East and West Facing Elevations.

To approve submission of the Storrington, Sullington and Washington Neighbourhood Plan to the Independent Inspector for approval. To give authority to the Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group to select an Inspector from the three to be submitted by Horsham DC.

- 7. To Approve Payments, Receipts and Quotes
- 8. To Review, Consider, Recommend and report on Parish Council issues, including maintenance

To consider the request to move the salt bin in Thakeham Copse from the junction of Rock Road to nearer the end by Azelea close.

To discuss and consider the request to add a dog bin at either entrance of Sandgate

To discuss and consider a combined Parish Council approach to addressing highways concerns with WSCC.

Page | 1 Chairmans Initials

To discuss and consider a Parish response to the SDNP preferred options.

To consider the proposal that the Council should pay for a tea and coffee fund.

- **9.** To receive reports and recommendations from Committees and Working Parties To discuss replacement of the broken springer toy waiting until 'playground proposals has been finalised'.
- 10. To receive reports on meetings attended

Update on the Community at Gatwick Airport (community engagement team) Meeting.

Update on the Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group Meeting.

- 11. Items for press release
- 12. To note correspondence received
- 13. Clerks report

EttClinone

- 14. To receive items for the next agenda
- 15. Dates and time of next meetings

Ms Gina Condie

Clerk to Washington Parish Council

The Minutes of the Committees and Working Parties are available by email or post from the Parish Clerk and are published as draft minutes on the parish website www.washingtonparish.org.uk

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND THE OPEN MEETING

Page | 2 Chairmans Initials